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Lauren Joyner(EDG)

From: Lauren Joyner(EDG)

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 2:58 PM

To: uscis.foia

Subject: FOIA/PA Request Track 3 Processing Requested
Attachments: Vasquez, Gerardo_USCIS FOIAPA Request.pdf
Hello,

Attached please find a FOIA/PA request filed on behalf of my client, Mr. Gerardo Vasquez Negrete. |
ask that you place this request in Track 3, as Mr. Vasquez is currently in removal proceedings. A
copy of his Notice of Next Hearing is also attached.

Lauren Joyner

Attorney

Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc.

316 S. Closner Blvd.

Edinburg, TX 78539

phone

fax
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LAW OFFICE OF

TEXAS RIOGRANDE LEGAL AID, INC.
Edinburg Office
316 South Closher Blvd.
Edinburg, TX 78539
Telephone (956) 393-6200 Toll Free (800) 369-0437
Fax (956) 383-4688

April 17,2019

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
National Records Center, FOIA/PA Office
P. 0. Box 648010

Lee’s Summit, MO 64064-8010

VIA EMAIL TO: uscis foia{@uscis.dhs.gov

RE: Freedom of Information / Privacy Act Request
Request for Track 3 Processing
Subject of Record: Gerardo Vasquez Negrete, DOB _

To Whom it May Concern:

I have been retained by the individual referenced as the Subject of Record (SOR) in this
FOIA/PA records request. The Subject of Record is the Requesting Party, but all responses
should be addressed to me at the SOR’s attorney. A signed G-639 is attached to this letter. I am
filing this request on behalf of the SOR. My information is as follows:

Lauren Joyner
Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc.
316 S. Closner Blvd.
Edinburg, TX 78539
hone
fax
ljoyner@trla.org email

documents up to $ Please notify me immediately if any costs greater than that will be

By my signature I copsent to pay all costs incurred from search, duplication, and review of
accrued. ﬁ

Request for Track 3 Processing

I ask that you place this request in Track 3, as Mr. Vasquez is currently in removal
proceedings. A copy of his Notice of Next Hearing is attached, scheduling his hearing for May
6, 2019, in San Antonio, Texas.
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Description of Subject of Record

Subject of Record:
First Name: Gerardo
Middle name: -
Last Name: Vasquez Negrete

Other Names used: ~ Gerardo Vazquez Negrete; Gerardo Negrete Vazquez;
Gerardo Negrete Vasquez

Date of birth: ]

Place of birth: Mexico City, Mexico

Current address: Rio Grande Detention Center
1001 San Rio Blvd
Laredo, TX 78046

A#: I have been issued at least one A#:_

Other possible A#s issued to me include: (|G

Description of Records Requested:

The following records are requested with regard to the Subject of Record (SOR). All
combinations of name, similar name, known or suspected alias, identification numbers, and other
biographic information for the SOR should be fully searched upon. All records related to the
SOR should be produced without exception.

The records requested are as follows:
¢ Copy of entire Alien records (A-files), Temporary files (T-files), Receipt Files (R-Files),
and Work Files (W-files) and all other records on behalf of, by, for, or otherwise

referencing the SOR, specifically including but not limited to the following;

o All records related to a Form I-817 filed in 1992, receipt number

o All records related to any Form [-817 filed or rejected

o All records related to a Form I-765 filed in or around 1999, receipt number

o All records related to any Form 1-765 filed or rejected

All records related to any application made under the Family Unity Program or
Family Fairness Act

o
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o All records related to a Form [-485 or [-181 filed in 1998, receipt number

o All records related to any Form 1-485 filed or rejected

o All records related to a Form [-130 filed on SOR’s behalf in or around 1993,
receipt number|

o All records related to any Form I-130 filed on SOR’s behalf
o All records related to any application for advance parole
Conclusion

Thank you for promptly attending to this request. Please notify me if you have any questions or
concerns.

“LEGAL AID, INC.

auren Joyne
Attorney at Law
TRLA No. 01-121315

=LLSC
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Freedom of Information/Privacy Act Request uscis
] Form G-639
Dcpartmcnt of Homeland Sccurlty OMB No. 1615-0102
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services Expires 04/30/2020

NOTE: Use of this form is opticnal. USCIS accepts any written request, regardless of format, provided that the reque st complies
with the applicable requirements under the FOIA and the Privacy Act.

» START HERE - Type or print in black ink.

Part 1. Type of Request Requestor's Contact Information

Select only one box. 4,  Requestor's Daytime Telephone Number

NOTE: Ifyou are filing this request on behalf of another |_ |

individual, respond as it would apply to that individual,

5. Requestor's Mobile Telephone Number (if any)
L.a, Freedom of [nformation Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) l ]

Lb. [ ] Amendment of Record (PA only)

6.  Requestor's Email Address (if any)

Ljoyner@trla.org

IPart 2. Requestor [Information

1. Are you the Subject of Record for this request? Requestor's Certification

[]Yes No By my signature, I ponsgnt to pay all gosts ingdrred for search,
duplication, and rgview/of documentf up 10,825, (See Form
G-639 Instructighs fgr more informptiop:

[fyou answered "No" to [tem Number 1., provide the
information requested in Part 2. [fyou answered "Yes" to
Item Number 1., skip 1o Part 3, 7.a. Reques jgnatur

ad N
4 (;/ P L et

7.b. Datc of Signature ({mm/dd/yyyy) ‘;__ 'r‘/ :?/ %

T

Requestor's Full Name

2.a. Family Name
(Last Name) CLhS
2,b. Given Name T,
(First Name) | Lauren |Part 3. Description of Records Requested I
2.¢. Middle Name NOTE: Wl1ilc you are not required to respor_ld to every item in
Part 3., failure to provide complete and specific information

- may delay processing of your request or create an inability for
Requestor's Mailing Address U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) to locate

, h ds or informati .
3. InCare OF Name (if any) the records or infermation requested

ITexas RioGrande Legal Aid Inc

1. Purpose (Optional: You are not required to state the
purpose of your request. However, providing this

3.h. Slreell Number [316 5 closner Blvd information may assist USCIS in locating the records
and Name needed to respond to your request.)

3. [ Apt. [] Ste. [] FIr.

3.d. CityorTown |Edinburg

ar SlatcEI 3L ZIP Code [78539

3.z, Province l

Full Name of the Subject of Record

3h. Postal Code | _
2.a. Family Name

(Last Name)

2.b. Given Name G d
(First Name) [28rarce

2.¢, Middle Name

lVASQUEZ NEGRETE

3.i.  Country
UsaA ‘

FForm G-639 0:1/17/17 N Page 1 of 4
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Part 3. Description of Records Requested
{continued)

Other Names Used by the Subject of Record (if any)

Provide all other names you have ever used, including aliases,
maiden name, and nicknames. If you need extra space to
complete this section, use the space provided in Part 5,
Additional Information.

3.a. Family Name

{Last Name) IVAZQUEZ NEGRETE

3.b. Given Name

(First Name) | Gerardo

3.c. Middle Name |

Full Name of the Subject of Record at Time of
Entry into the United States

4,3, Family Name
(Last Name)

VASQUEZ NEGRETE

Family Member 2

11.a. Family Name
{Last Name)

11.b. Given Name
(First Name)

11.¢c. Middle Name

12. Relationship

Parents' Names for the Subject of Record

Father

13.a. Family Name
(Last Name)

13.b, Given Name
(First Name}

13.c. Middle Name ]

lVasquez

[ous

4.b. Given Name

(First Name) I e

4. Middle Name |

Other Information About the Subject of Record

5. Form 1-94 Number Arrival-Departure Record

i b
6.  Alien Registration Number (A-Number) (if an e

> A-

7. USCIS Online Account Number (if any)

[ 4

8.  Application, Petition, or Request Receipt Number

>

Information About Family Members that May
Appear on Requested Records

For example, provide the requested information about a spouse
or children. If you need extra space to complete this section,
use the space provided in Part 5. Additional Information,

Family Member 1

9.a. Family Name
(Last Name)

9,b. Given Name
(First Name)

9.c. Middle Name

10. Relationship

Mother

14.a. Fﬂ:%mg;e Negrete Vasquez

14.b. Given Name
(First Name)

14.c. Middle Name |Maria

Ana

14.d. Maiden Name (if applicable)

15, Description of Records Sought.

Provide a description of the records you are seeking, If
you need additional space, use the space provided in Part
5. Additional Information.

Part 4. Verification of Identity and Subject of
Record Consent

NOTE: Complete all applicable Item Numbers. In addition,
the Subject of Record MUST sign Part 4. of this request.

Full Name of the Subject of Record

l.a. Family Name
{Last Name)
Lb. Given Name
(First Name) lGeram I

l.e. Middle Name

LVASQUEZ NEGRETE |

Form G-639 04/17/17 N

Page 2 of 4
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Part 4, Verification of Identity and Subject of
Record Consent (continued)

Mailing Addvress for the Subject of Record

2.a. In Care Of Name (if any)
Texas RioGrande Legal Aid Inc

2.b.  Strect Number 316 S Closner Blvd
and Name

2.c. [ Apt. [] Ste. [] Fir. |
2.d. City or Town |Edinburg

Ze, StateE L1 ZIPCode|'18539

2.g. Province l

2.h. DPostal Code |

2.t.  Country
,USA |

Other Information for the Subject of Record

3. Date of Birth {mm.-'dd/yyyy)_:

4. Country of Birth

Mexico

Contact Information for the Subject of Record

Providing this information is optional.

5.  Daytime Telephone Number

6.  Mobile Telephone Number (if any)

7. Email Address (if any)

Signature and Notarized Affidavit or D eclaration
of the Subject of Record

Select only one box.

NOTE: The Subject of Record MUST provide a signature in
Item Number 8.a. Notarized Affidavit of Identity OR Item
Number 8.b. Declaration Under Penalty of Perjury, [fthe
Subject of Record is deceased, read Item Number 8.c.
Deceased Subject of Record and attach proof of death.

8.a. [ | Notarized Affidavit of [dentity

(Do NOT sign and date below until the notary public
provides instructions to you.)

By my signature, | consent to USCIS releasing the
requested records to the requestor (if applicable)
named in Part 2, I also consent to pay all costs
incurred for search, duplication, and review of
documents up to $25 (if filing this request for myself).

Signature of Subject of Record

Date of Signature (mm/dd/yyy-ji)

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this

day of in the year

Daytime Telephone Number

Signature of Notary

My Commission Expires on (mm/ddfyyyy)
8.b. Declaration Under Penalty of Perjury

By my signature, I consent to USCIS releasing the
requested records to the requestor (if applicable)
named in Part 2. 1 also consent to pay all costs
incurred for search, duplication, and review of
documents up to $25 (if filing this request for myself).

1 certify, swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury
under the laws of the United States of America, that
the information in this request is compleje, true, and

Signature,of Subject of Record

2/ 1t/ 19

Datebf Signature{mm/dd/yyyy)

8.¢. Deceased Subject of Record

(NOTE: You MUST attach an obituary, death certificate,
or other proof of death.)

Form G-639 04/17/17 W

Page 3 of 4
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Part 5. Additional Information

|

If you need extra space to provide any additional information
within this request, use the space below. If you need more
space than what is provided, you may make copies of this page
to complete and file with your request or attach a separate sheet
of paper. Type or print the name of the Subject of Record and
his or her A-Number (if any) at the top of each sheet; indicate
the Page Number, Part Number, and Item Number to which
the information refers; and sign and date each sheet.

l.a.

1.b.

l.c.

2.

3.a.

3.d,

4.a.

4.d.

Family Name

(Last Name) EoVass

Given Name I

(First Name) [~au4ren

Middle Name

Alien Registration Number (A-Number) (if any)

Page Number 3.b. Part Number  3.c. Item Number
2 E 15 |

i Wark Fil (H-files) i all }
racords on behalf of, by, for, or

Page Number 4.b. Part Number 4.c. [tem Number

2 3 15

5.a.

5.d.

6.a.

6.d.

Page Number

5.b.

Part Number

2

3

S.c.

[tem Number
1s

Page Number

6.b.

Part Number

2

3

6.c.

Item Number

6

Form G-63% 04/17/17 N

Page 4 of 4
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NOTICE QF HEARING IN REMOVAL PROCEEDINGS
IMMIGRATION COURT
800 DOLOROSA STREET, SUITE 300
SAN ANTONIOQ, TX 78207
RE: VAZQUEZ NEGRETE, GERARDO
FILE: 071-503-947 DATE: Apr 10, 2019

TO: Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc.
Joyner, Lauren A.
316 5. Closner Blvd.
Edinburg, TX 78539

Please take notice that the above captioned case has been scheduled for a
VIDEQ hearing before the Immigration Judge on May 6, 2019 at 1:00 P.M..
The alien will be present via tele/video. All other parties and witnesses
should report to:

1001 SAN RIO BLVD
LAREDO, TX 78046

You may be represented in these proceedings, at no expense to the
Government, by an attorney or other individual who is accredited to represent
persons before an Immigration Judge. Your hearing date has not been scheduled
earlier than 10 days from the date of service of the Notice to Appear in order
to permit you the opportunity to obtain an attorney or representative. If you
wish to be represented, your attorney or representative must appear at the
hearing prepared to proceed. You can request an earlier hearing in writing.

Failure to appear at your hearing except for exceptional circumstances
may result in one or more of the following actions: (1) You may be taken into
custody by the Department of Homeland Security and held for further
action. OR (2) Your hearing may be held in your absence under section 240(b){5)
of the Immigration and Nationality Act. &An order of removal will be entered
against you if the Department of Homeland Security established by clear,
unequivocal and convincing evidence that you or your attorney have been
provided this notice and you are removable,

IN THE EVENT YOU ARE RELEASED FROM CUSTODY, WITHIN FIVE DAYS OF YOUR
RELEASE, YOU MUST PROVIDE TO THIS IMMIGRATION COURT & WRITTEN NOTICE/EOIR-33
OF THE ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER AT WHICH YOU CAN BE CONTACTED REGARDING
THESE PROCEEDINGS. CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE COURT, INCLUDING HEARING NOTICES,
WILL BE SENT TO THE MOST RECENT ADDRESS YOU HAVE PROVIDED, AND WILL BE
CONSIDERED SUFFICIENT NOTICE TC YOU AND THESE PROCEEDINGS CAN GO FORWARD IN
YOUR ABSENCE.

A list of free legal service providers has been given to you. For
information regarding the status of your case, call toll free 1-800-898-7180 or
240-314-1500.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THIS DOCUMENT WAS SERVED BY: MAIL (M) PERSONAL SERVICE (P}
TO: [ ] ALIEN [ ] ALIEN c/o Custodial Officer (P] ALIEN's ATT/REP [P] DHS
DATE: 04/10/19 BY: COURT STAFF RJR

Attachments: [ ] EOIR-33 [ ] EOIR-28 [ ] Legal Services List [ ] Other
VW






